Report to Economic Development Subcommittee

TO: Economic Development Subcommittee
FROM: Kyle Warsinski, Economic Development Director
AGENDA DATE: December 9, 2025

TITLE: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends that the Economic Development Subcommittee receive and file the
Economic Development Summary Report.

BACKGROUND / DISCUSSION

The Economic Development Department provides entitlement and permitting assistance
to development projects and new businesses. Each month, staff publishes the
Economic Development Summary with the latest development information that can be
made public.

Staff will provide a verbal update to the Economic Development Subcommittee regarding
the latest business growth and commercial/industrial/medical developments.

ATTACHMENTS

EXHIBIT A:  Economic Development Summary — December 2025

EXHIBIT B:  Spreadsheet for ED Summary Data 2025

Prepared By: Melissa McClain, Economic Development Manager

Approved By: Kyle Warsinski, Economic Development Director
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